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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Brady Nagle <bsn@tsgcorp.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Debra Moser; Mike Rogers
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3033
Attachments: GeoTracker ESI 2.pdf; COD Seaport-6.19.2015.pdf

Mark, 
  
As per your voice mail and the attached Geotracker upload confirmation, the well destruction report has been uploaded 
to TO600100018 which corresponds to Alameda County Case # 3033.  
  
Regarding investigation waste: The last waste generated was during the March 26, 2015 groundwater sampling event. 
Documentation of the June 16, 2015 disposal of 4 drums of water generated during sewer line clearing and probably 
from the last groundwater sampling event is provided as the second attachment. Site inspection performed during well 
destruction on June 13, 2017 did not reveal the presence of any investigation waste at the site. Please let me know if 
this message will suffice for documentation of waste disposal, or if you require a more formal submittal. Thanks. 
  
Brady Nagle 
Project Manager 
  
Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
119 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
  
Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Cellular:  (831) 713-9255 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
  
Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com 

  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended 
recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, 
diskette, and any other storage device. 
  

From: Brady Nagle [mailto:bsn@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:32 PM 
To: 'dehloptoxic, Env. Health' <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Debra Moser <djm@tsgcorp.net>; 'Roe, Dilan, Env. Health' <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; 'Mike Rogers' <mkrogers@arkbest.com> 
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3033 
  
Mark, 
  
This message replies to your attached July 18, 2017 letter requesting documentation of waste disposal from recent well 
destruction activities. Because the wells were destroyed by tremie grouting as approved by the Alameda County Public 
Works Agency and no groundwater was displaced during grouting, no waste was generated. Destruction of the sub‐slab 
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vapor probes consisted of removing the vapor pins and sealing the slab hole with concrete with no waste generated. 
During well destruction activities, no investigation‐derived waste from previous work was observed at the site. Please 
consider this message as verification that investigation waste has been removed from the site. 
  
The attached letter also requests upload of the well destruction report and “all appropriate reports’ to Geotracker. As 
per the attached GEO_REPORT submittal confirmations, the June 26, 2017 Well Destruction Report and the March 21, 
2017 Site Investigation Report have been uploaded to Facility Global ID T10000005825 in Geotracker for this site. 
However, the June 26, 2017 Well Destruction Report does not appear in Geotracker under Site Documents and may 
require agency acceptance. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Brady Nagle 
Project Manager 
  
Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
119 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
  
Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Cellular:  (831) 713-9255 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
  
Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com 

  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended 
recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, 
diskette, and any other storage device.  
  

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:05 AM 
To: Mike Rogers <mkrogers@arkbest.com> 
Cc: Debra Moser <djm@tsgcorp.net>; Brady Nagle <bsn@tsgcorp.net>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; 
Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: ACDEH Correspondence RO3033 
  
Dear Interested Parties, 
  
Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for your case, RO0003033 
  
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
ACDEH 
  



CertOfDisposal.blankfield.spuse  Revised: 281005 

 

CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSAL 
 

 

Generator Name: ABF Freight Facility                               Facility Name: ABF Freight Facility 

Address: 4575 Tidewater Avenue  Address: 4575 Tidewater Avenue 
 Oakland, CA 94601   Oakland, CA 94601 
Contact: Eric Choi  Facility Contact: E r ic  Cho i                                

Phone: 831-426-5600  Phone: 831-227-0949 
 

 

 

 

IWM Job #: Bella 553  

 

Description of Waste: 400 Gallons of  

 

 Non-Hazardous  

 

 Water  

 

Removal Date: 6-16-15  

 

Ticket #: SP06162015-MISC  

   
 

 

 

Transporter Information  Disposal Facility Information 
     

Name: IWM, Inc.  Name: Seaport Refining & Environmental 
Address: 1945 Concourse Drive  Address: 700 Seaport Blvd 
 San Jose, CA  95131   Redwood City, CA  94063 
Phone: (408) 433-1990  Phone: (650) 364-1024 
 

 

 

IWM, INC. CERTIFIES THAT THE ABOVE LISTED NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL BE 

TREATED AND DISPOSED AT THE DESIGNATED FACILITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. 
 

 

 William T. DeLon  6-16-15  
 Authorized Representative  (Print Name and Signature)  Date  

 

IWM, Inc. 

 INTEGRATED WASTESTREAM MANAGEMENT, INC. 
1945 CONCOURSE DRIVE, SAN JOSE, CA 95131 
PHONE:  408.433.1990     FAX:  408.433.9521 
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